Elliot Y. Merenbloom

Educational Consultant

7 Elm Hollow Court

Baltimore, Maryland 21208-1845
Phone: 410/486-6822
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The Educational
Leader's Guide for

CREATIVE
SCHEDULING

for Diverse Populations
in Middie and High School

Email: elliot@merenbloom.com

School Scheduling
Strategies Addressing Grades K-

R

Memorandum of Agreement

Township of Union Public Schools
2369 Morris Avenue
Union, NJ 07083

Burnet Middle School
1000 Caldwell Avenue
Union, NJ 07083

Kawameeh Middle School
490 David Terrace
Union, NJ 07083

Thank you for the invitation to support members of Burnet and Kawameeh
Middle Schools to create master schedules for school year 2023-2024.

In preparation for the first Zoom session, please provide the following
information for each school:

= District mission/vision statement

* Wording of teachers’ contract as it informs the work day

= Projected enroliment for school year 2023-2024

Zoom sessions will be scheduled at a rate of $450 per hour, not to exceed fifteen
hours, for this project. Dates/times will be established.

When a purchase order is generated, please provide the PO number for our
records.
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